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STATE OF MAINE
DEPARTMENT OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL
AUGUETA

May 1, 1334

Pederal Deposit Insupance Corporstion
Vesnington, D. Co

Gentlemens Attentlon L. E. Birdgzell, leneral Counsel

In. response to your commmmicstions relating to the insurance
of deposits, I ai pleased to infory you, in amswer to your
fuestion 1, that Chspter Z88 and £8% of the Public ILaws of
kaine, 1933, pernit trust compeples and mutual sevings bunkg,
organized or doing business under the lawe of the State of
¥aine, ta gurchase Class 4 stock of the Federsl Deposit
Insurénce Lorporation and assume the obligstiong incident

to the ownership of such stotk, ' R

Angwering guestion 2,' I bave to infors you that the lans of

our stats do not apecifieally suthorize the appointment of the
Federal Deposit Insursuce Lorporation as regeliver of & trust
company or a matusl savings bank in the event the bank should
be closed on accoynt of Inablility to meet demands of depositors;
mor does our law deny the right af she Corpuration te be so
sppeinted. In any given case,. the appointment of & Peceivew
rests with the cours, and the court gay or maey not, in its
diseretion, appoint the Porporstion as receiver.

i sm unable to %1#9 you a definite answer 1o your vuestion 8,
becsuse I do not have any information 25 10 the rizhi of the
Corporation to receive dividends on the Sabe basis as in the
case of a closed national benk. It occurs to me that 1t is
probable that in ease of liquidation the Corporation would
have no preference over olther creditors, and in case it was
found advisable for the Corporation to heve preference over.
other creditors, it sesms fo pe that legislztion to that
effgct misht be necessary.

1 sk enclosing & copy of our bunking laws containing the afors-
said segtlions for your aomsidersilofis -

Trusting that the foregoing, with enclosure, w1ill give you the
inforzation you desire, I am

Very truly yours,

Deputy Attormey General
8L8 H



